From:  Deal, Matthew

Sent: 2/15/2011 11:17:06 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Val day

I'll let you know once it happens. I hear you did give mike chocolates....

Sent from my Verizon Wireless Phone

----- Reply message -----

From: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com>

Date: Tue, Feb 15, 2011 2:09 pm

Subject: Val day

To: "Deal, Matthew" <matthew.deal@cpuc.ca.gov>

How did that go ?

----- Original Message -----

From: Deal, Matthew [mailto:matthew.deal@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2011 04:44 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Re: Val day

Not yet. I meet with Melissa on Thursday afternoon.

Sent from my Verizon Wireless Phone

----- Reply message -----

From: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com>

Date: Mon, Feb 14, 2011 6:53 pm

Subject: Val day

To: "Deal, Matthew" <matthew.deal@cpuc.ca.gov>

Did you meet with our DC people yet 7

From: Deal, Matthew [mailto:matthew .deal@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2011 02:12 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Val day

Make sure you bring flowers & chocolate for mike. I hear He like the ones that say 'be mine'.

SB GT&S 0015634
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Sent from my Verizon Wireless Phone
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